Murphy, Leanne

From: Brendan Barns

Sent: 08 May 2019 12:17

To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Unit 2 Bartholomew Close

Hello Licensing

I would like to object to this licensing application. It’s difficult to know what type of establishment is actually being
proposed by the applicant and furthermore it’s unclear whether the applicant will actually run the establishment in
the future. In any case, | do not believe the proposed Unit should be granted such late licensing hours as those
proposed. In addition, it is important that the proposed establishment ensures that doors and windows are kept
closed at all times as there are residential units all around it.

The area in which this Unit is located has long been a very quiet and peaceful residential area. The potential noise
that will come from patrons using this establishment, particularly late in the evening but also throughout the day is
not welcome. In addition, there is a huge likelihood that patrons will use Middlesex Passage as a way out of the area
causing considerable noise disturbance for local residents.

Yours faithfully
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